QA-367 1860-61
Asbury Church

Starr
private

Asbury Methodist Church, Starr, is a good exanple
of the Greek Revival style ‘ound in many Methodist
chapels throughout the Eastern Shore. It is one of two
Queen Anne's County chapels to have a separate entrance
for the gal‘ery for use by the slaves,.

That entrance did not see much use,for the chapel
was finished in 18€1,only four years vrior *o the
Emancipation rrov‘a“a+1on. It is somewhat ircnic that
the chapel is now owned by the black congregation of the

United Methodist Church.

Prior to its accuisition by the black congreg
in 1961, the chapel was used by the white Methodis
this area. From the 1770's to the 1960's, Methodi
mee i €

<
~ ’
tings were held at Starr (formerly Kall's Cro
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In a grove of oak trees southeast of the
Crossroad village of Starr stands Asbury Church,

a large frame meeting house. Its gable facade has
a central entrance with double doors (recent
replacements) flanked by two tall windows with 9/9
sash. Above the doors, which are shorter than the
original, is a plain architrave with dentil blocks.
Above the latter is a 3-part window with 9/6 sash
in center and 3/2 pane flanking windows. In the
gable itself is a louvered lunette.

Both sides have three windows with 9/9 sash.
There is a full foundation of brick, which breaks
out at the corners to form a base for the tall corner
pilasters. Like the front, the sides and back are
covered with white asbestos siding. On the northern
end of the east side is a small door whose sill is
even with the window sills.

As would be expected of a Methodist meeting house,
there is also a small altar projection on the south
gable lighted from the narrow sides with 6/4 sash
windows.

Behind the building is a smaller parish hall and

two outhouses,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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_INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
asbury Methodist Church, Starr, is a good

examnle of the late Greek Revival style found in

several Methodist PMeeting Houses on the Eastern
Shore. It is one of two meeting houses in (ueen
anne's County to have a cfeparate entrance fto the
gallery from outside. This entrance was built =o
that slaves could have access to the church gallery,
according to Mr. Zlwood Hawkins of the asbury Church,.
(The other church is at Burrisville).

The church was built by the white congregation
of Methodists in 1860-61 at wh&t was then called
Hall's Cross Roads. This congregation had meetings
as early as the 1770's. It is uncertain when or
where the first meeting house was constructed, but
in 1865 the earlier huilding and lot was authorized
to ke sold to the colored congregation.

This church served the white congregation of

Methodists for one hundred years, but due to a

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nrepared for 128th anniversary, Cctober 22, 1941,
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LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

The interior of the church is composed of an entry
beneath a gallery flanked by two enclosed areas. The
latter two closet-like structures contain the robing room,
or sacristy, on the right and a stair to the gallery on
tﬁe left. (At the first landing of the stair is the high
door on the side. This was built so slaves could ascend
directly from the wagon to the gallery). Between the two
are two champhered posts supporting the gallery.

The body of this church is very plain, with three
large windows on each siae and an elevated platform in
the center of the bhack wall. Arbuna the recessed area
is an architrave, like the exterior. The faces of the
platform, the lectern and gallery.all ha§é recessed
panels with applied molding. In front of the p;atform is
a curved communion rail. Behind the lecte;n afe three
chairs with gothic arched backs.

In the right corner is a piano and two pews. The
pews in the center of the church are di§ided with a
vertical beaded board partition and the ends of the pews
are curved. The majority of the pews are grained. (The
pew arrangement is similar to St. Paul's Church Kent.)

The church is heated by space heaters on each side,

the chimneys being located north of the center windows.
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

dwindling congregation, the church and grounds were
conveved to the Colored Methodist Church of Starr in 1961.
From that time til the present the church has been known
as Asbury Methodist Church.

when this church was taken over in

Ne)
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£1, the black

Re!

eople left a smaller chapel north of this church, It

remains in a field in a state of disrevnair.

The o0lé& church has a white limestone corner stcone

3

sut the inscrintion and date are illegible. Judging fronm

—zne a< well as a2 multi-vane sash over ithe antrance, 1%
= - - z e —~ 3
was mreorablv built heitween 18%96-1¢15, It was censtruched

fe) ~ <A PR S - 2
In 19828, the white congregation purchasec the
old Greenville Scrool House ani rmoveld 11 to the grove
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QA-367 Asbury Methodist Church
Starr, Maryland
Oorlando Ridout V 1981
Front facade from East







QA-367

Asbury Methodist Church
Starr, Maryland

Orlando Ridout V 1981
Parish Hall, from East
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QA-367 Asbury Methodist Church
Starr, Maryland

Orlando Ridout Vv 1981
View from Northwest



